

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2010 AT 19.30**

PRESENT: Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)  
M. Clayton, H. Cole, B. Davison, C. Rickards, S. Underwood

IN ATTENDANCE: M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IW Council),  
Two members of the public.

FROM THE FLOOR Nil

59/10-11 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
Cllrs Court

60/10-11 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
None.

61/10-11 TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 OCTOBER 2010  
**RESOLVED** To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 11 October as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

62/10-11 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION  
(i) Bridgefields Estate, Planning Enforcement  
Cllr Downer was still waiting advice from Planning Enforcement.

63/10-11 TO RESOLVE CO-OPTION TO COUNCIL  
On a proposal by Cllr Clayton, seconded by Cllr Davison, it was **resolved** that Mr Colin A. Bennett be co-opted to the Council. Cllr Bennett signed the declaration of acceptance of office and was welcomed to the Council by the Chairman.

64/10-11 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING  
None

65/10-11 TO RESOLVE PAYMENT FOR ERECTION OF NOTICEBOARD  
It was **resolved** that the quotation of K. T. Wood, Builder, in the sum of £386.68, be accepted.

66/10-11 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS

It was **RESOLVED** to approve payments of the following amounts:

Cheque No	Payee	Amount	Details
<b>1108</b>	M R Taplin	£ 26.98	Clerk's expenses 10/10
<b>1109</b>	Isle of Wight Council	£ 247.48	Clerk's Salary September
<b>1110</b>	Biffa Waste Services	£ 42.30	Dog bin emptying 10/10
<b>1111</b>	Audit Commission	£ 158.63	Audit Fee
<b>1112</b>	Apple Office	£ 346.63	Printer Ink/Paper 'The Way'

67/10-11

CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. It was noted that the MUGA had not made it on to the short list of applications considered by the National Lottery on 27 October.

68/10-11

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution)

- (a) Cllr Clayton wondered why the street sweeper appeared in the village 30' before the refuse lorry rather than 30' afterwards.
- (b) Cllr Cole drew attention to indiscriminate flouting of parking regulations at the weekends; the Clerk was asked to request more enforcement from IoW Council.
- (c) Cllr Underwood wondered about a bid for BT SuperBroadband, but Cllr Clayton pointed out that Ventnor exchange was not planned for modernisation until 2013.
- (d) Cllr Rickards spoke about the anomalous public toilet arrangements.
- (e) The Chairman was concerned about the diversion of traffic along Redhill Lane during the St Johns Rd closure. He tabled a request from the Police Community Neighbourhoods Team to establish Neighbourhood Policing Panels. Clerk to write to local organisations to determine support.
- (f) Cllr Downer offered to pursue the public toilet issues raised by Cllr Rickards

**Public questions** None

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.26

**NEXT MEETING: Monday 13 December, 19.00 Methodist Church  
Hall**